

Evan M. Gwilliam DC MBA BS

CPC CCPC QMCC CPMA CPCO AAPC Fellow

360-904-0205 • DrGwil@gmail.com

Experienced clinician and certified insurance coder and auditor

Dr. Gwilliam, Senior Vice President of Practisync, graduated from Palmer College of Chiropractic as Valedictorian and is a Certified Professional Coder, and Certified Professional Medical Auditor and Compliance Officer. Because he is also a clinician with a Bachelor's degree in accounting and a Master's of Business Administration he is a sought-after seminar speaker. He provides expert witness testimony, medical record audits, consulting, and education for health care providers and has authored and contributed to reference books and articles for multiple publications.

Education & Certifications

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, 2000	Brigham Young University
Doctor of Chiropractic, Valedictorian, 2003	Palmer College of Chiropractic
Master of Business Administration 2013	Broadview University
Certified Professional Coder, magna cum laude, 2011	American Academy of Professional Coders
Nationally Certified Insurance Coding Specialist, 2011	National Center for Competency Testing
Certified Chiropractic Professional Coder, 2012	American Academy of Professional Coders
ChiroCode Certified Chiropractic Professional Coder, 2012	ChiroCode Institute
Certified Professional Coder – Instructor, 2013	American Academy of Professional Coders
Medical Compliance Specialist – Physician, 2013	Medical Compliance Training
Certified Professional Medical Auditor, 2013	American Academy of Professional Coders
Certified ICD-10 Instructor, 2013	American Academy of Professional Coders
Certified MACRA/MIPS HealthCare Professional, 2016	4Med Approved
Fellow, 2017	American Academy of Professional Coders
Certified Professional Compliance Officer, 2021	American Academy of Professional Coders

Career History

PRACTISYNC, Springfield, IL	Senior Vice President, 2024 to present
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Provide compliance consulting to physicians• Oversee strategic planning and business development	
PayDC SOFTWARE, Huntingdon Valley, PA	Clinical Director, 2017 to 2024
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Provide clinical guidance on software features• Educate providers through training	
FINDACODE/CHIROCODE/BITS, Spanish Fork, UT	Vice President, 2012 to 2017
<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Manage content for online and print materials• Conduct training on location and via webinars• Consult with clients on coding, compliance, and documentation issues• Manage strategic relationships• Oversee subject matter expert team and other staff	

- VYNE EDUCATION, Nashville, TN Speaker/Lecturer, 2011 to 2017
- Teach documentation and coding seminars around the country
 - Create six hours of curriculum for physicians and coders
- MOUNTAINLAND APPLIED TECHNOLOGY COLLEGE, Lehi, UT Instructor, Medical Coding, 2011 to 2013
- Designed curriculum for adult students
 - Prepared students for Certified Professional Coder national exam
- ALPINE SPINAL REHABILITATION, Provo, UT Associate Doctor, 2010-2011
- Provided patient care
- CAMAS CHIROPRACTIC CENTER, Camas, WA Doctor/Owner, 2003-2010
- Patient care
 - Coding, billing, and all other aspects of small business

Other Affiliations

Member, 2011-present	American Academy of Professional Coders
Member, 2011-2016	National Center for Competency Testing
Editorial Board, 2012-2017	ICD10Monitor.com
Member, 2012-2017	Utah Chiropractic Physicians Association
Member, 2013-2015	American Chiropractic Association
Webinar Education Faculty, 2013-2019	National Alliance of Medical Auditing Specialists
Board Member, 2013-2017	Council on Chiropractic Guidance and Practice Parameters
Speaker's Bureau, 2014-2017	ChiroTouch Software
Speaker's Bureau, 2014-present	ChiroHealthUSA
Editorial Board, 2014-2015	Billing and Coding Advantage Magazine
Post Graduate Faculty, 2015-2016	National University of Health Sciences
Editorial Review Board, 2015-2016	Journal of the Academy of Chiropractic Orthopedists
Speaker's Bureau, 2016-present	NCMIC Insurance
Speaker's Bureau, 2016-present	Infinedi Health Solutions
Qualified Expert Witness, 2016, 2019	Illinois Dept. of Financial & Professional Regulation
Post Graduate Faculty 2020, 2021, 2022	Life University
Post Graduate Faculty, 2020-present	Northeast College of Health Sciences
AMI Clinical Advisory Panel, 2020-present	American Medical Integration Group, LP
Continuing Education Speaker, 2021-present	Parker University

Speaking and Teaching Experience

Coding, auditing, compliance, anatomy, and documentation presentations for dozens of professional healthcare organizations.

- Dozens of seminars and live events from 2 hours to 12 hours in length - since 2012
- Hundreds of 30 to 60-minute webinars - since 2012

Publications

- 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 *ChiroCode DeskBook* – author / editor
- Complete and Easy *ICD-10 Coding for Chiropractic*, 2nd edition, 2016, 2017, and 2018 editions – author / editor
- ICD-10 Specialty books, InstaCode – contributor / reviewer / editor
- *HIPAA Complete and Easy*, 4th edition - contributor / reviewer / editor
- Dozens for multiple magazines in chiropractic and medical coding